

City of Racine

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Alder Terry McCarthy Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Alicia Jarrett Alder Jeff Coe Alder Jeffrey Peterson		
Monday, August 8, 2022	5:00 PM	City Hall, Room 207B
Call To Order		
PRESE	T: 3 - Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett and Alder P	eterson
EXCUS	D: 2 - Chair McCarthy and Alder Coe	
Approval of Minutes	for the July 11, 2022 Meeting.	
	notion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Ald Minutes. The motion PASSED by the following vote:	ler Jarrett, to Approve
AY	S: 3 - Vice Chair Kaprelian, Alder Jarrett and Alder P	Peterson
EXCUS	D: 2 - Chair McCarthy and Alder Coe	
M B	bject: Communication sponsored by Mayor Ma Carthy submitting an application for a Class "B verage for C & K Enterprises, DBA Sausage K pids Drive, Christopher Miller, Agent. (7th Distr	" Fermented Malt itchen, located at 1706
o B	commendation of the Public Safety and Lice 08-08-2022: That the application for a Class "E verage for C & K Enterprises, DBA Sausage K pids Drive, Christopher Miller, Agent. (7th Distr	3" Fermented Malt itchen, located at 1706
F	Fiscal Note: N/A	
C	notion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Ald mmunication be Recommended for Approval. The mo animously.	-
re Ja	bject: Communication sponsored by Alder McG newal application for a 2022-2023 Motor Vehick nsen & Jensen Inc DBA Jensen Towing & Reco Green Bay Road Racine, WI 53404. (6th Distri	e Towing License, overy, located at 2625

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

on 08-08-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy submitting a renewal application for a 2022-2023 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Jensen & Jensen Inc DBA Jensen Towing & Recovery, located at 2625 N. Green Bay Road Racine, WI 53404 be recommended for approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Jarrett that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0209-22</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Brett Greene for an operator's license. (Working in the 4th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-11-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Brett Greene for an operator's license. (Working in the 4th District) be deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-09-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Brett Greene for an operator's license. (Working in the 4th District) be deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-11-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Brett Greene for an operator's license. (Working in the 4th District) be deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Coe requesting the appearance of Brett Greene for an operator's license. (Working in the 4th District) be denied.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Brett Green did not appear before the Committee.

A motion was made by Alder Jarrett, seconded by Alder Peterson, that this Communication be denied based on the person's non-appearance. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0488-22 **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to

adopt Ord.0008-22 Qualifications for Operator's License; false statement; denials.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to adopt Ord.0008-22 Qualifications for Operator's License; false statement; denials be recommended for approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Jarrett, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0347-22 **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy, on behalf of the City Clerk, requesting to adopt new policy and procedures on record checks for renewal liquor establishments.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-11-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy, on behalf of the City Clerk, requesting to adopt new policy and procedures on record checks for renewal liquor establishments be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy, on behalf of the City Clerk, requesting to adopt new policy and procedures on record checks for renewal liquor establishments be recommended for approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Background record checks for renewal alcohol license applications will be conducted at least every other year, as noted in the Policy Guidelines. A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Jarret, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0348-22 **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-11-2022: That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure be Deferred. **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022:** That the Communication sponsored by Alder McCarthy requesting to update policy guidelines, relating to record checks, to conform with current ordinance procedure be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Jarrett, seconded by Alder Peterson, that this Communication be Deferred. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0507-22 **Subject:** Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

> **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 07-11-2022:** That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be Deferred.

> **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022:** That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be received and filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Jarrett, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

0577-22 **Subject:** Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

> **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 08-08-2022:** That the Communications sponsored by Alder McCarthy on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison for consideration of license premise reports and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it be received and filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Jarrett, seconded by Alder Peterson, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED unanimously.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 PM.